

Deleted: third

Deleted: Twenty-second

23 FIRM RATE SCHEDULES - KEENE CUSTOMERS

	Rates Effective February 1, 2020 - April 30, 2020 Winter Period				Rates Effective September 1, 2019 - October 31, 2019 Summer Period			
	Delivery Charge	Cost of Gas Rate Page 93	LDAC Page 97	Total Rate	Delivery Charge	Cost of Gas Rate Page 90	LDAC Page 97	Total Rate
<b>Residential Non Heating - R-1</b>	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20
All therms	\$ 0.3786	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0310	\$ 1.3448	\$ 0.3786	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0310	\$ 1.0422
	<del>\$ 0.3786</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0310</del>	<del>\$ 1.3448</del>	<del>\$ 0.3786</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0660</del>	<del>\$ 0.9289</del>
<b>Residential Heating - R-3</b>	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20	\$ 15.20			\$ 15.20
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.5569	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0310	\$ 1.5231	\$ 0.5569	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0310	\$ 1.2205
	<del>\$ 0.5569</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0310</del>	<del>\$ 1.5231</del>	<del>\$ 0.5569</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0660</del>	<del>\$ 1.1072</del>
<b>Residential Heating - R-4</b>	\$ 6.08			\$ 6.08	\$ 6.08			\$ 6.08
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 6.08			\$ 6.08	\$ 6.08			\$ 6.08
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2228	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0310	\$ 1.1890	\$ 0.2228	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0310	\$ 0.8864
	<del>\$ 0.2228</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0310</del>	<del>\$ 1.1890</del>	<del>\$ 0.2228</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0660</del>	<del>\$ 0.7731</del>
<b>Commercial/Industrial - G-41</b>	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.4621	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.4451	\$ 0.4621	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.1425
	<del>\$ 0.4621</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.4451</del>	<del>\$ 0.4621</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 1.0221</del>
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.3104	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.2934	\$ 0.3104	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.9908
	<del>\$ 0.3104</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.2934</del>	<del>\$ 0.3104</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.8704</del>
<b>Commercial/Industrial - G-42</b>	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09
Size of the first block	1000 therms				400 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.4202	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.4032	\$ 0.4202	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.1006
	<del>\$ 0.4202</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.4032</del>	<del>\$ 0.4202</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.9802</del>
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2800	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.2630	\$ 0.2800	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.9604
	<del>\$ 0.2800</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.2630</del>	<del>\$ 0.2800</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.8400</del>
<b>Commercial/Industrial - G-43</b>	\$ 725.66			\$ 725.66	\$ 725.66			\$ 725.66
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 725.66			\$ 725.66	\$ 725.66			\$ 725.66
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2583	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.2413	\$ 0.1181	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.7985
	<del>\$ 0.2583</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.2413</del>	<del>\$ 0.1181</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.6781</del>
<b>Commercial/Industrial - G-51</b>	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36	\$ 56.36			\$ 56.36
Size of the first block	100 therms				100 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2785	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.2615	\$ 0.2785	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.9589
	<del>\$ 0.2785</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.2615</del>	<del>\$ 0.2785</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.8385</del>
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1811	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.1641	\$ 0.1811	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.8615
	<del>\$ 0.1811</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.1641</del>	<del>\$ 0.1811</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.7411</del>
<b>Commercial/Industrial - G-52</b>	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09	\$ 169.09			\$ 169.09
Size of the first block	1000 therms				1000 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2392	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.2222	\$ 0.1733	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.8537
	<del>\$ 0.2392</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.2222</del>	<del>\$ 0.1733</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.7333</del>
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1593	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.1423	\$ 0.0985	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.7789
	<del>\$ 0.1593</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.1423</del>	<del>\$ 0.0985</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.6585</del>
<b>Commercial/Industrial - G-53</b>	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1672	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.1502	\$ 0.0802	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.7606
	<del>\$ 0.1672</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.1502</del>	<del>\$ 0.0802</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.6402</del>
<b>Commercial/Industrial - G-54</b>	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81	\$ 746.81			\$ 746.81
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0638	\$ 0.9352	\$ 0.0478	\$ 1.0468	\$ 0.0346	\$ 0.6326	\$ 0.0478	\$ 0.7150
	<del>\$ 0.0638</del>	<del>\$ 0.9352</del>	<del>\$ 0.0478</del>	<del>\$ 1.0468</del>	<del>\$ 0.0346</del>	<del>\$ 0.4843</del>	<del>\$ 0.0757</del>	<del>\$ 0.5946</del>

Deleted: March

Deleted: 24

Deleted: April

Deleted: 26

Deleted: 305

Deleted: October

Deleted: 31

Deleted: 19

Deleted: 19

Deleted: 153

ISSUED: April XX, 2020

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: May 01, 2020

Susan L. Fleck  
President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. XX,XXX dated April XX, 2020, in Docket No. DG 20-041

**28 CALCULATION OF SUMMER PERIOD COST OF GAS RATE – KEENE CUSTOMERS**

Period Covered: Summer Period May 1, 2020, through October 31, 2020

Projected Gas Sales - therms		283,614
Total Anticipated Cost of Sendout		\$252,874
Add: Prior Period Deficiency Uncollected Interest		\$0 \$0
Deduct: Prior Period Excess Collected Interest	(\$80,938) (\$910)	
Prior Period Adjustments and Interest		(\$81,848)
Deduct 15% COVID19 reductions deferred until Summer 2021		
Reduction in Prior Period Excess Collected	\$12,141	
Reduction in CNG Demand Charges	(\$3,750)	
Total 15% COVID19 reductions deferred until Summer 2021		\$8,391
Total Anticipated Cost		<u>\$179,417</u>
Cost of Gas Rate - Beginning Period (per therm)		<u><u>\$0.6326</u></u>

Pursuant to tariff section 17(d), the Company may adjust the approved cost of gas rate upward on a monthly basis to the following rate:

Maximum Cost of Gas Rate (per therm) \$0.7908

ISSUED: April XX, 2020

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: May 01, 2020

Susan L. Fleck  
TITLE: President